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R. B. Bennett, Esge, X.Cs,
Calgary, Alta.

My dear Mr. Bemmetit:-

The Board of Governors of
McGill would appreciate greatly any information
you can furnish them as to when they may expect
to receive the bequest so gemerously provided by
the will of the late Mrs. L.B. 2ddy.

Our plans for the reorganization
Department depend, in & great
degree, upon this matter. Are you likely to be
comirg o Mowirehl soon, when we might discuss

all conditions relating to the cease?

of our u’ amistr:

With all good wishes, I

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




